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TO:  Mock Trial Competition Coaches and Teams 
 
FROM:  Mock Trial Committee 
 
DATE:  January 24, 2025 
 
RE:  Issues regarding Caples v. Alturas Police Department 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 
Issue 1. In the Affidavit of Blair Bruneau on page 1 line 31, it states: Blair Carson. 
 
Response 1. The name should be Vya Carson. 
 
Issue 2. In the Affidavit of Blair Bruneau on page 3 line 23, it states: Carter. 
 
Response 2. The name should be Marietta. 
 
Issue 3. In the Affidavit of Blair Bruneau on page 3 line 31, it states: Carter. 
 
Response 3.  The name should be Marietta. 
 
Issue 4. In the Affidavit of Blair Bruneau on page 4 line 6 it states: Carter. 
 
Response 4. The name should be Marietta. 
 
Issue 5. In Exhibit 4 page 1, WWIIManiac wrote “Gabriel”. 
 
Response 5. The name should be Cole. 
 
Issue 6. In Exhibit 4 page 1, Gr8testGen wrote “Gabriel”. 
 
Response 6. The name should be Cole. 
 
Issue 7. In Exhibit 8 page 2, top and bottom, there are 2 dates listed as 2011. 
 
Response 7. Those years should be 2019. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
Issue 8. In Exhibit 9 page 2, 2011 is listed. 
 
Response 8. The year should be 2019. 
 
Issue 9. In Exhibit 13 it lists Arcadia High School. 
 
Response 9. The high school should be Alturas High School. 
 
Issue 10. In the Stipulations document, page two, number 4: “A witness must be formally 

tendered to the Court before giving an expert opinion.”   
 
Response 10. The committee has indicated that it will be the same procedure that has always 

been followed: teams will be presenting witnesses to the court rather than having 
to lay a foundation. 


